### VALLEY TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MINUTES December 9, 2015

### <u>Attendance:</u>

Chairman Gary Derr, Vice-Chairman Walt Rupert, Supervisor/Secretary Judy Achy, Zoning Officer, Mike Kull & Solicitor Attorney Robert Buehner. Public was represented by John Fenstermacher, David Fox, & Danville News Reporter, Karen Blackledge.

#### Call to Order:

Chairman Gary Derr called the meeting to order @ 7:00 p.m. with all in attendance reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

### Approval of Minutes:

## Motion to approve the minutes of November 11 made by Walt, $2^{nd}$ by Judy and motion approved.

<u>Citizens' Comments:</u> John Fenstermacher came to the supervisors with a problem with feral cats in his neighborhood where he indicated one neighbor counted 20 cats in the Eister Loop area. He indicated one of the neighbors is feeding the cats so he indicated "it's like a parade to the door of the person feeding them". Walt Rupert reported that he knew of the same issue in Scott Township and he will contact their officials for guidance. John indicated he works diligently trying to keep his property in great shape and the cats are filthy and defecating all over his property. Reporter Karen Blackledge has volunteered with the animal centers and she offered the name of Jan Hoffman @ 570-204-6823 who works with SUN pets who may be able to help.

### <u>Reports:</u>

(1)

Fire Department –Chief Mike Kull reported that there were 16 incidents which included 8 MVA, 2 authorized controlled burns, 1 carbon monoxide incident, 1 alarm system sounded due to malfunction, 1 smoke detector activation, no fire, 1 smoke scare, 1 chimney fire, and one crop fire.

(2)

Planning Commission – No business conducted at their meeting on December 2. (3)

Solicitor – Nothing to report.

(4)

Zoning Officer – Mike once again needed to chase We Do Metal Roof Vehicle from the Park and Ride Area

(5)

Municipal Authority – Bob Buehner reported that the pipeline has been completed and all parts have been ordered for the final connection and this will take place probably in March Aipril 2016. Bob also reported that Paul Krizan is no longer with Larsen Design

March-Ajpril, 2016. Bob also reported that Paul Krizan is no longer with Larsen Design. (6)

Road Foreman/Equipment Report – Gary reported that all equipment has been readied for winter. They are now working on grading and adding stone to the dirt roads. LRJ will

take care of the end of Hendrickson Road once the amacite plants are up and running in the spring. Gary reported that they will probably need to replace the pipe on Garman Road, checking it tomorrow. They cut down 15 - 20 feet of brush along Bull Run and Hess Hill and this area was blacktopped with amacite that actually came from Camp Hill of which the base came from HRI.

(7) SEO – No word from Jim Sanders.

## Old & New Business:

Motion from Walt, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Judy to adopt the 2016 budget as presented and motion passed unanimously

Motion from Walt, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Judy to pay the PSATS dues of \$918 and motion carried unanimously.

Complaints of junked vehicles @ 185 Trump Road were received and Walt will talk with the homeowner to get this resolved.

# <u>Approval of Bills:</u> Motion by Judy, $2^{nd}$ by Walt to pay the bills and motion passed unanimously.

### <u>Adjournment:</u>

Motion by Judy to adjourn @ 8:00, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gary and motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Judy Achy, Valley Township Supervisor/Secretary